
 
 

 
 

    
 

   
    

   
   

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
     

  
  

 
    

 
 
 

   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners 

DATE: November 24, 2020 

FROM: Terri Collins-Lister, Value Adjustment Board Clerk 

SUBJECT: Resignation of Joseph Leo George, as Citizen Member Appointee to the Value 
Adjustment Board 

Mr. Joseph Leo George has tendered his resignation as Citizen Member Appointee to the Value 
Adjustment Board, effective November 19, 2020.  

Anyone interested in serving on the Value Adjustment Board as the Citizen Member (must own 
homestead property within the County, F.S. 194.015), who meets the requirements, will need to 
submit an application and resume to the Board of County Commissioners Office, County 
Administration Building A, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, FL 32960. 

Applications can be accessed online at www.ircgov.com/Boards/Committee_Application.pdf 
or the Board of County Commissioner’s Office. 

Attachment:  Joseph Leo George’s Resignation Notice 

http://www.ircgov.com/Boards/Committee_Application.pdf
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